

## MINUTES of MVHS STUDENT COUNCIL

Meeting Date: August 30, 2011

**Call to Order:** A regular meeting of the MVHS Student Council was held on August 30th, 2011. The meeting convened at 3:18 President Sarah Choi presiding, and Catarina Park, secretary.

### Members not in attendance:

Kate Strong

**Approval of minutes:** The minutes of the *General Partent* meeting were approved by general consent.

### Committee Reports:

**Community Service:** The committee had come up with an idea for the homecoming tickets. They also had an idea for the flyer (Trunk or Treat) to send to the Middle Schools.

**Relay for Life:** Planned their first Relay for Life meeting on September 9th.

**Student Relations:** The Bear Fair will have games, face painting stations, etc along with the other clubs. Also came up with Spirit week that will be discussed at the next meeting.

**Faculty Relations:** They have the Teacher of the Month gifts ready; they will give out Sharpies out to all the teachers in the school. The homecoming gifts were also set; the committee wanted to give the teachers a pizza gift card/ coupon. Also, thought of having a "Lunch Line Contest" where each committee decorate a lunch line and who ever win will get points.

**School Pride:** Brainstormed table decorations and food for homecoming. And have the Athlete of the Month almost ready to be posted on the bulletin board.

**Public Relations:** The committee has an idea of how they want to decorate the Bulletin Board (for Homecoming). In regarding of the bulletin board, they have the posters/ "Countdown" and where to put it on the bulletin board. Also were thinking of the outfits they were going to wear when they give out candy and invitations. They will give out "I <3 NY" buttons on the friday its announced, the monday (of the following week) and the day when the homecoming tickets close. Lastly the Toilet Paper is planned.

**GASC:** The committee were planning the conference in February. And had a Compass Newsletter to send to the other schools. The Anti-Bullying Campaign will also be on the newsletter.

### Advisors:

- SASC: Currently there are 6 slots left. September 1st will be the first payment due.

### New Business:

T-Shirts for Homecoming

*Motion:* Moved by Kevin Schatell that all Student Council Members bring a white t-shirt to decorate and advertise for the homecoming theme on the day it's revealed.

**Motion carried.**

### Announcements:

- All Student Council must log in their points! There will be an email sent out with what each member should have so far (points) and what you could have.

- **There will be a workday for 3 different committees! Members who did not attend the Lock In or missed the meetings must attend to obtain their points! Remember that each hour you work will be one point.**

**Adjournment:** The meeting adjourned at \_\_\_3:42\_\_\_ .

\_\_\_\_\_  
Secretary  
MVHS Student Council

\_\_\_\_\_  
Date of Approval